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Ms. Sallijo A. Freeman -

1830 S. Park Avenue

Titusville, FL. 32780

Re: DOCKET NO. 080039-EI - Complaint of Sallijo A. Freeman against Florida Power & Light
Company for violation of Rule 25-6.105, F.A.C.
Dear Ms. Freeman:

Enclosed 1s a copy of the transcript from the May 20, 2008, Agenda Conference regarding
Company.

your complaint filed with the Florida Public Service Commission against Florida Power & Light

Also enclosed is a copy of the subsequent Order.
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CC:

Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Hicks - w/o attachments)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1, 32399-0850
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Matilda Sanders

Yec- o8-p380 -PCo - £

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filtename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Monday, June 09, 2008 10:55 AM )

CI‘.:’II'-(l -agrd:r:iel Notices FPSC’ CLK - CORRBSPONDBNCB
Lisa Bennett X Administrative [] Partos [J Consumer
Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 603

6/9/2008 10:53:00 AM DISTRIBUTION

080039-E

080039.0R-05-20-08.Icb.doc \ ‘l4 ﬁ /

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & PIGHT’'S
MOTION TO DISMISS
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080039
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08d) Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com No
Ms. Sallijo A. Freeman sallijo@gmail. com No

Printed on 6/9/2008 at 3.03:44 PM



. STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER [, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

JHublic Seroice Conumizssion

ADMINISTRATIVE

January 16, 2008

Sallijo A. Freeman
1830 S. Park Avenue
Titusville, Florida 32780

Re: Docket No. 080039-EI

Dear Ms. Freeman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint of Sallijo A. Freeman against Florida Power &
Light Company for violation of Rule 25-6.105, F.A.C., which was filed in this office on January 14,
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Section 1 -~ Qffice of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080039-FI Date Docketed: 01/14/2008 Title: Complaint of Sallijo A. Freeman against Florida Power & Light
Company for violation of Rule 25-6.105, F.A.C,
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